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From: Susan Albright

To: City Council; Donna Whitham

Subject: term limits for various committees
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 5:47:23 PM

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]
Hi all

Regarding the CPA proposed ordinance. In a memo to the Committee i said that | couldn't
find any committees with term limits. Immediately | was sent an email containing the
following committees with term limits. | send this along for our discussion for next week.
Donna - would you post this to the website on Monday?

Newton Ordinances

Sec. 7-22. Community education commission
No appointed member shall serve more than eight consecutive years.

Sec. 7-30. Newton cultural affairs commission
The term of service shall be three (3) years, but no member may serve for more than two (2) consecutive
terms.

Sec. 7-51. Newton solid waste commission
Each member shall be appointed for a term of three (3) years or until a successor takes office. No member
shall serve for more than two (2) consecutive terms ...

Sec. 14-11. Council on aging
... all new members shall be appointed for a three-year term, but no member may serve for more than two
(2) consecutive terms ...
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